



Archives Subcommittee Panel 71 Quarterly Report

1st Quarter 2021

Committee Members:

Matt M., District 23, Secretary

Kellie A. District 46

Daniel P. District 40

Donald H. Area Archivist

Ron S. District 41

Jack C. Assistant Archivist

Alicia S. Area Officer Advisor

Anton D. District 55

Summary of Activities

- Met on December 17, 2020
- Reviewed the list of recommendations from the last panel and delegate and went over the AA guidelines for archives. Please note that due to COVID everything was on Zoom and we have yet to meet together due to COVID.
- Most of archives work is done in the storage unit and because of COVID, we have not done anything.
- Traditionally we would have a trip to GSO. We will not be doing this because of COVID.
- In lieu of the trip to GSO, we have scheduled a Zoom meeting which will take approximately an-hour-and-a-half on Wednesday, February 24, from 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm.
- As COVID restrictions are lifted, we plan to do work in the storage facility this coming spring.

Submitted in service,

Anton D. District 55

Informe trimestral del panel 71 del subcomité de archivos

1er trimestre de 2021

Miembros del comité:

Matt M., Distrito 23, Secretaria

Kellie A. Distrito 46

Daniel P. Distrito 40

Donald H. Archivero del área

Ron S. Distrito 41

Jack C. Archivero asistente

Alicia S. Oficial de área Asesora

Anton D. Distrito 55

Resumen de actividades

- Conocido el 17 de diciembre de 2020
- Revisó la lista de recomendaciones del último panel y delegado y repasó las pautas de AA para archivos. Tenga en cuenta que debido a COVID todo estaba en Zoom y aún tenemos que reunirnos debido a COVID.
- La mayor parte del trabajo de archivos se realiza en la unidad de almacenamiento y debido a COVID, no hemos hecho nada.
- Tradicionalmente tendríamos un viaje a la OSG. No haremos esto por COVID.
- En lugar del viaje a la OSG, hemos programado una reunión de Zoom que durará aproximadamente una hora y media el miércoles 24 de febrero de 2:00 pm a 3:00 pm.
- A medida que se levanten las restricciones de COVID, planeamos trabajar en la instalación de almacenamiento la próxima primavera.

Enviado en servicio,

Anton D. Distrito 55

